
From: Helen Zhao 
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2002 3:14 PM 
To: Mike Kuo 
Cc: Steve Cheng; CLIENT ADVOCATES 
Subject: RE: High Tech Computer, Corp. FCC ID:NM8TANAGER, AN02T2452 
 
Hello Mike, 
 
Re your questions, the answers are as below: 
  
1) Please find attached plot of 99% Bandwidth. 
2) Please find the revised SAR Report 
3) Please find the updated FCC ID Label. 
 
Thank you for your review. 
 
Helen 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Mike Kuo  
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2002 2:03 PM 
To: CLIENT ADVOCATES 
Cc: Steve Cheng 
Subject: FW: High Tech Computer, Corp. FCC ID:NM8TANAGER, AN02T2452 
 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: CERTADM  
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2002 2:02 PM 
To: 'MKUO@CCSEMC.COM' 
Subject: High Tech Computer, Corp. FCC ID:NM8TANAGER, AN02T2452 
 
 
Notice_content  
 -------------  
Question #1: Emission designator listed on the TCB application form is 240KGXW. 
Please justify necessary bandwidth by providing supporting data for 240K. 
 
Question #2: The FCC ID label listed on the SAR report is different than the one 
listed on the TCB application form.  Please make necessary correction. 
 
Question #3: Please indicate the FCC ID label location on the device.  The 
proposed FCC ID label location does not indicate the location. 
 
Best Regards 
 
Mike Kuo 
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on 
the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information 
within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal 
and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses 
increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the 
content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed 
below the name of the sender.  
 



 


